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November, 2009

The Registrar,
Institute of Chartered Financial Analysts of India University,
Salem Veng, Chastlang, Aizawl - 796 012,
Mizoram.

Sub:- Inspection of ICFAI University, Mizoram (State P rivate University).

cih

I am directed to refer to the visit of the Expert Committee to ICFAI University,
Mizoram on 12th _ 13th August , 2009 to assess its physical and academic
infrastructure and to say that the Report was considered by the Commission in its
463rd meeting held on 25`h September , 2009 ( Item No . 5.13). The Commission
resolved as under:-

"The Commission considered the Report of the Expert Committee
constituted by Chairman, UGC'to ascertain the physical and academic
infrastructural facilities of Institute of Chartered Financial Analysts of India
University, Mizoram a State Private University established by State
Government of Mizoram and approved the same. The University is
empowered to award degrees as specified by UGC under Section 22 of the
UGC Act, 1956 at its approved campuses subject to approval of the
respective statutory councils, wherever required. The Commission further
resolved that the report of the Committee may be communicated to the
University for Compliance of the deficiencies/suggestions within a period
of three months. After receipt of compliance, the Chairman was authorized
to approve the same and communicate to the University.

It was further decided that the University will not be eligible for any
assistance from UGC,

The University may be further advised to adhere to the rues, regulations
and guidelines of the Commission available on the website."

Accordingly, you are requested to send compliance report in respect of the
observations 1 suggestions / deficiencies pointed out by the UGC Expert
Committee. A copy of the report is enclosed.



t from the above, it ma
take an immediate action on the f

that the University y W

To ensure that no off campus centre(s ) is opened by the Univetsity
outside the territorial jurisdiction of the State in view of the judgement of
Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in case of Prof . Yashpal vs.
Government of Chhattisgarh.

iv) In case the university has already started any off-campus centre
outside the State, it must be immediately , closed. It may also be
ensured that any off-campus centre even within the State shall be
opened only as per the provisions laid down in the UGC (Establishment
of and maintenance of Standards in Private Universities) Regulations,
2003 and with the prior approval of UUGC.

Yours faithfully,

(S.C. Chadha)
Deputy Secretary

End: As above.
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